

RAJINDER RANDHAWA

UX/UI DESIGNER

PERSONAL PROFILE

Naturally curious product designer with a background in healthcare. Excellent at applying established patient centred care skills to a user centred design approach. Experienced in cross team communication, enthusiastic about inclusive design.

📍 London

✉️ rajinder.randhawa.ux@gmail.com

🌐 www.linkedin.com/in/rajinder-randhawa-UX

☎️ 07739 353 452

🌐 www.rajinderrandhawaux.com

🎨 www.behance.net/rajinderandhawa

UX/ UI SKILLS

User research | User Flows & Task Analysis | Mockups | Presenting | Information Architecture | Breakpoint Design | Wireframing | Personas | Usability Testing | Prototyping | Document Management | Kanban Boards | Moodboards | Component Libraries | Brand Guidelines |

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

CareerFoundry, Remote | Jan - Dec 2021

Intro to UX

Focus on the initial pathway of UX including: Competitive Analysis | Problem and Hypothesis Statement | User Testing and Analysis.

UX Immersion

Create and develop an app using UX principles including: User Survey & Interviews | Style Guide | User Journey Mapping | Site Mapping | Design Documentation and Handover.

UI for UX Designers

Create an app using UX principles with focus on the UI aspect including: User Stories | Develop Key Features | Rapid Wireframing | Mobile First Design | Typography & Colour Palette | Imagery |

SheCodes, Remote | July - Dec 2020

Introduction to Coding

SheCodes Plus Front-End Development

SheCodes React Development

City University, London |
Sept 1998- June 2001

BSc(Hons) Radiography
(Therapeutic)

UX WORK / PROJECTS

Fixit A property management app redesign | UX/ UI Designer
Freelance Work, Remote | May 2022 | Figma

Problem: Existing bare bones app needing redesign. Web developer who recruited me requested starting with onboarding and build from there.
Solution: Using the app's existent style guide, built a progressive onboarding system complete with new components for later use.
Feedback and suggestions for information architecture for the new app.

Carbon Offset Dashboard A collaborative project | UX/UI Designer
CareerFoundry, Remote | May 2022, 2 week sprint | Figma

Problem: Paired with a data analyst, analyse and visualise carbon offsets data in a way that's understandable to the general public.

Solution: Creation of a mobile first carbon offset dashboard giving users an overview to evaluate its effectiveness.

Process: Data presentation plus Q+A, collaborative brainstorming, draft wireframes presented for feedback, iterative design process, final mock-ups and prototype, agile retrospective.

TOOLS

Figma | Adobe CC |
Marvel | Balsamiq |
Proto.io | HTML 5 |
Miro | Trello | React |
VS code editor |
CSS 3 | JS ES6 |

SOFT SKILLS

Empathy | Accountability | Audit |
Confidentiality | Collaboration |
Organising & running training workshops
| Team player | Listening |
Communication | Organisation |
Autonomous working | Fast learner |

WORK EXPERIENCE

Superintendent Therapy Radiographer

Barts Health NHS Trust, London | Dec 2015 - Nov 2021

- Ran a busy radiotherapy treatment floor, managing patients and staff.
- Encouraged and listened to patient and staff feedback.
- Made all users feel heard and involved.
- Continually drove the improvement of the small processes that make up bigger picture.

Therapy Radiographer, Senior Therapy Radiographer.

Treatment Machine Manager Therapy Radiographer

Barts Health NHS Trust, London | Oct 2001 - Dec 2015

- Responsible for safe & accurate delivery of radiotherapy cancer treatment.
- Daily communication with patients, escalate any issues out of my remit to the required member of the multidisciplinary team.
- Resolved any issues in a timely manner so that patient treatment has no adverse effects.